SHARI

SHARP INDIA LIMITED

Registered Office & Factory
Gat.no. 686/4, Koregaon Bhima, Tal. Shirur

Dist. : Pune : Pin : 412 216
Phones : (02137) 670000/01/02
Fax : (02137) 252453
Website: www.sharpindialimited.com
CIN : L36759MH1985PLC036759
To, 19.09.2022

Aston Benzil Santhmayor

BSE Limited

25 Floor, P J Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai 400001

Company Script Code No. : 523449

Subject: Reply to your e-mail dated 19" September 2022 no L/SURV/ONL/PV/RS/ 2022-
2023/ 207.

Dear Sir,

With reference to your e-mail and in compliance of regulation 30 of Securities and Exchange
Board of India ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, there is
no announcement pending with Company concerning the price behavior of its Equity Shares.

We kindly request to take our submission on record and oblige.

Thanking you,

Yours Faithfully,
For Sharp India Limited

il B LAy
Masahiko Nakagawasai
Managing Director




Chandranil Belvalkar

From: BSE Surveillance <bse.surv@bseindia.com>
Sent: 19 September 2022 12:12

To: Chandranil Belvalkar

Cc: BSE Surveillance

Subject: Price Verification Letter---(Urgent)

L/SURV/ONL/PV/RS/ 2022-2023 / 207
19th Sep 2022

The Company Secretary (The Compliance Officer)
Sharp India Ltd

Gat No. 686/4,

Koregaon Bhima,Taluka Shirur,

Pune:412216,

Maharashtra.

Dear Sir /Madam,
Sub:- Clarification on Price Movement.

We have noted a significant movement Price of your security, in the recent past.

Please note that as per Regulation 30 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, all listed companies are required to intimate to the
Exchange all the events, information etc that have a bearing on the operation/performance of the company
which include all price sensitive information, etc. In addition, all listed companies are also required to
furnish to the Exchanges on request, such information concerning the company as may be reasonably
required.

In view of the above and with a view to ensure that investors have latest relevant information about your
company, you are requested to provide us with any information / announcement (including pending
announcement) which in your opinion may have a bearing on the Price behaviour in the scrip.

You are therefore advised to provide your response in respect of the above to the Exchange before 1:00 PM
by submitting reply through BSE listing centre portal under the head : "regulation 30" and email on
bse.surv@bseindia.com on your company letterhead.

Please note that any information received from you in this regard would be disseminated to the market.

Thanking you
Yours faithfully

Aston Benzil Santhmayor
On-Line Surveillance

BSE Limited, MUMBAI

Phone (Direct) : 022-2272 5091



Save paper, save environment ! Think before you print. There can be substitute for paper, not for trees !

This mail is classified as by aston.santhmayor on September 19, 2022 at 12:11:37.
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